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ANNEX A 
From: [SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL]  
Sent: 17 April 2018 14:21 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: [REDACTED] 
Subject: Disposal of Corstorphine Hospital and Impact on Giant Pandas 

 

[REDACTED] 
 
As mentioned at yesterday’s meeting, I said I would put you in touch with [SCOTTISH 

GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL] in Scottish Government. If there is any media interest or FOI 
inquiries, it would be helpful if we can make sure that all parties are aware. 
 
[SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL] – I realise that the welfare of pandas may not 

normally fall within your remit, but can you alert any of your other colleagues that may have 
an interest in this area. 
 
Regards 

 
[SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL] 
 

 

 


